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From: 
	

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Monday, January 31, 2011 6:21 AM 
To: 
Subject: 
	

Fw: Again 

Cdm 

From: Carson, Johnnie 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Gips, Donald H 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob 3; Adams, Thomas C; Merten, Kenneth H 
Sent: Mon Jan 31 04:33:59 2011 
Subject: RE: Again 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

Cheryl, Don and Jake: Jim spoke briefly with President Zuma and Foreign Minister Mashabane anciroximatelv an nintav  
minutes ago, immediately following the AU-UN mmetinds on Sudan and Somalia. I  

1 
	

(South Atnca's tall/winter starts in April and runs to September.) 

Jim said he would be pleased to talk with Cheryl at the opening of her day. We are in the Embassy for the next five hours 
for meetings and formal opening of the new building. Ops should be able to reach us quickly. Regards, Johnnie 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Mon 1/31/2011 12:33 AM 
To: Gips, Donald H 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob 3; Adams, Thomas C; Merten, Kenneth H; Carson, Johnnie 
Subject: Re: Again 

Can you find out whether there has been any change in his location? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Gips, Donald H 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Adams, Thomas C; Merten, Kenneth H; Carson, Johnnie 
Sent: Sun Jan 30 18:45:13 2011 
Subject: Re: Again 

Cheryl I am in DC so don't have any new updates. All of the key S Africans are in Addis. Johnnie was supposed to be meeting with 
them to discuss Aristide. I have not gotten an update from those meetings. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Gips, Donald H 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Adams, Thomas C; Merten, Kenneth H; Carson, Johnnie; Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Mon Jan 31 01:39:30 2011 
Subject: Again 

So we are in Haiti - I hope you are well. 
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President Preval advised the private sector this am that he has dispatched an indiv w/ a diplomatic passport for Aristide to S. A. 

Reueters is reporting a siting of him today w/ his wife in Cuba. 

So at the risk of asking for an update - I must ask. 

I would appreciate any update you can give me. 

Thank you so much 

Cdm 
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